
FEATHER RIVER RAIL SOCIETY 
AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
DATE:  10/6/2021 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Kerry Cochran/Eugene Vicknair 
 
MEETING: October 9th 2021 
 
ITEM:            New Business 
 
SUBJECT: 2023 WP Convention 
 
We have been contacted by the NMRA/PCR about holding a joint convention in 2023 
In communications with Steven R. Folinl PCR Sierra Division Treasurer about some of the 
preliminary details as follows: 
 
 The leading candidate for the host hotel is the Courtyard by Mariott at 1782 Tribute 
Road, Sacramento, Ca. (near Cal Expo). The likely dates are April 20 to 22, 2023. 
  
We’ll most likely follow the same schedule as in the past. Clinics on Thursday morning, 
Thursday evening, Friday morning, Friday evening and Saturday morning. Should be able to 
do 12 on Thursday and Friday and 6 on Saturday morning. 
  
Layout tours, operating sessions, and extra-fare activities on Wednesday and Thursday 
afternoons. 
  
We’ll have a non-rail, spouses’ room with activities. 
  
Hopefully, we can fit in a vendor room from 12-6 on Thursday and Friday… still in the works. 
And, if we can make it happen, a swap meet on Saturday from 1 to 5. 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ACTION: Review this meeting, and approve to continue to work with the PCR 
 
 
 


